
From: Emily Sirgo
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; "stucker"
Subject: Poker Lake 36 SWD Drilling
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 2:26:24 PM
Attachments: image003.png

 
Hi everyone, I just wanted to CC you on the below email from Sheldon updating you on the status of
the PLU 36 cleanup. He is thinking they will have a rig available the first of August.
 
Thanks,
 

Emily C. Sirgo
Maverick Oil & Gas Corporation
1004 North Big Spring Street, Suite 121
Midland, Texas 79701
432-682-2500 (o)
432-570-1062 (f)

 

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:slhitchcock@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:49 PM
To: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc-kec.com>
Subject: RE: Poker Lake 36 SWD Drilling Cost Estimate
 
Emily,
 
We will have a  rig in town the first week of August. I will keep you posted on exactly which day we
will be at the Poker Lake when the time comes. Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Respectfully,
 
Sheldon Hitchcock
Project Manager
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4021
Cell: 575.689.5198
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

 
 

From: Emily Sirgo [mailto:emily@mogc-kec.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 8:16 AM
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To: Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>
Subject: RE: Poker Lake 36 SWD Drilling Cost Estimate
 
Hey Sheldon, can you update me on the status of the work described below/work plan?
 
Thanks,
 

Emily C. Sirgo
Maverick Oil & Gas Corporation
1004 North Big Spring Street, Suite 121
Midland, Texas 79701
432-682-2500 (o)
432-570-1062 (f)

 

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:slhitchcock@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 12:58 PM
To: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc-kec.com>
Cc: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Subject: Poker Lake 36 SWD Drilling Cost Estimate
 
Emily,
 
The drilling event requested by NMOCD (1 boring in the worst case area) will cost approximately
$6,700. This includes analytical data and drafting of a work plan. Please let me know if you have any
questions.
 
Respectfully,
 
Sheldon Hitchcock
Project Manager
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4021
Cell: 575.689.5198
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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